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Ryan Signs, Inc.

3007 Perry Street

Madison, WI 53713
608-271-7979 Phone
608-271-7853 Fax
mbgrowneyselene@ryansigns.net

November 12, 2008

TO:

FROM:

RE:

Urban Design Commission Members

Mary Beth Growney Selene
Serving as Agent for East Prairie Common, LLC

4237 and 4261 Lien Road
Urban Design District #5, Zoned C3
Minor Alteration to Existing Planned Commercial Site

Dear Urban Design Commission Members;

We are asking for your consideration and final approval for a minor alteration to the approved signage
policies for the commercial development at 4237 and 4261 Lien Road.

Background

A

When this commercial site was developed in 1996-1997, a set of signage standards was
established for individual channel letters and channel modules to include:

a. Red faces

b. Red neon (best illumination possible at the time)
Specific “signable areas” were provided, on the approved building elevations, for each tenant
space.
The building’s architecture, through the use of stone, a variety of brick colors and the multi-level
roof, provides for independent looking spaces, with a cohesive design.

Request for Final Approval
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Minor Alteration to allow for tenants to select from a limited number of colors for use in their sign
faces and illumination of their signs. Primary signage colors to select from will include red, white
or blue. Logo colors will not have limitations. Each tenant will continue to have the opportunity to
use their corporate standard letter style.

The maximum signable area for each tenant space will not be altered.

The location allowed for the placement of the tenant signs will be not be altered.

The aesthetic departure from (only) red signs will allow tenants to incorporate the (new)
technology of LED into their signs.

The two additional colors will not be a distraction; rather they will enhance the architecture and
provide for interest and diversity within the development.

The opportunity for additional colors within the development will provide for a dynamic destination
for consumers and assist in distinguishing the stores quickly from Lien Rd.

We appreciate having the opportunity to present our proposal to you. Thank you for your consideration.

Respectfully Submitted.






